School Council Minutes

Minutes of the School Council meeting held on Wednesday, 20 th September 2017	
Rebecca Herbert (Chairperson) & Oscar Crinigan (Secretary) - Y6 Niamh Cross (Treasurer) & Jack Griffiths - Y5 Connie Smyth & Owen Harrison - Y4 Madison Knowles & Danial Majed - Y3 Joshua Preston & Kaitlyn Barton - Y2 Lucy Eccles & Daneton Lee Ryder - Y1 Mrs. Kime & Mrs. Purcell	
Apologies for absence: None	
Minutes of the last meeting accepted as an accurate record by Niamh & Rebecca.	
CC: Mrs. O'Brien, Miss Dooner & Miss Ramsdale	Action
Item 1 - Welcome Rebecca welcomed everyone to the meeting. Mrs. Kime handed out files to the School Councillors for the safe keeping of all correspondence. She also replaced any lost or broken badges. The Councillors were reminded to wear their badges every day.	All
<u>Item 2 - Treasurer</u> Mrs. Kime informed us that the bank balance is £434.45.	
Item 3 - Operation Christmas Child We will, once again, be taking part in Operation Christmas Child. The School Council assembly will take place on a Monday, 16th October. <u>ALL</u> School Councillors <u>must</u> be available for this assembly. Mrs. Hayes (wife of Joe Hayes) is also involved with Operation Christmas Child and she has offered to be part of our assembly and share her experiences with us. Mrs. Kime advised also that she ordered 100 shoeboxes over the summer and these will go on sale very shortly for 40p each.	
<u>Item 4 – New Roles for September</u> The following roles have been agreed and will take effect immediately: Rebecca Herbert – Chairperson Oscar Crinigan – Secretary Niamh Cross – Treasurer	
<u>Item 5 - AOB</u> The School photographer has very kindly taken individual photographs of the School Councillors for our noticeboard in the hall - THANK YOU!	

School Council Minutes

Item 6 - Trophies & Badges	
Mrs. Kime advised that before the summer, she placed an order for school council	
badges for the new councillors. She also ordered two new netball trophies, as the	
old ones badly needed replacing.	
<u>Item 7 - New Trays for Nursery</u>	
At the end of the summer term, Nursery wrote to the School Council to ask if	
they would consider buying some 'going home' trays for the Nursery children.	
(These are the same as the ones that we bought for Y1 last year). Mrs. Kime	
advised that she placed an order for the trays over the summer so that Nursery	
would have them for the start of the new term. We hope that Nursery are happy	
with their trays and they do look very nice in the Nursery entrance!	
Item 8 - Rainy Day Board Games for H5 players	
Before our Y6 high 5 players left us in July, they wrote to the School Council to	Mrs.
ask if we would consider buying a selection of board/card games that they could	Kime
play with inside when they get 'rained off'. The Councillors agreed to fund this	
request and Mrs. Kime advised that she will speak with the present H5 players to	
find out what their preferences are. A BIG thank you from all the H5 players and	
staff!	
Item 9 - Dates of Meetings	
The following dates have been written in the school diary for our meetings; 16th	
October (OCC assembly), 28th November, 23rd January, 13th March, 22nd May,	
19th June and 17th July.	
Item 10 - AOB	
Donation:	
We would like to say a BIG thank you to Mrs. Purcell for her kind donation of	
£20.00 to the School Council.	
Halloween Raffle:	
Mrs. Kime has checked with Mrs. O'Brien and we are ok to go ahead with the	
Halloween raffle again this year. Tickets will go on sale week commencing 16 th	
October at a cost of 50p per ticket. There will be a boy and a girl prize for	
Nursery, KS1 and KS2.	
Date of Next Meeting	
Monday, 28th November 2017 @ 9:10 in the meeting room.	
··· J ···	